DR. STEVE W. WRIGLEY 270 WASHINGTON STREET, S.W.
CHANCELLOR ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30334

TO: The University System of Georgiao@munity
FROM: Chancellor Steve Wrigley

DATE: May 24 2017

RE: House Bill 280
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effect on Julyl. | understand thahany ofyou have strong feelings about this bill

Yet, whetheryou opposedr suppaotedthe legislationit will soon be state law

and | espectfully ask everyone to exercise patience, understanding and esspect

we implemenit. We all share the sangmal of ensuring a safe campus

environment.We should work together to implement the law as written and

thoughtfully address any complications that may arise.

Beloware guidelines developed by the Office of Legal Affamsthe
implementation of Hose Bill 280 hat muste followed on alUniversity System
campuse$deginning on Julyl.

While current law already allows licend®lders to keep weapons secured in
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mannerthatgenerally keeps it out of theew of others.

There are a number of exceptionghie new law that limit the places on campus
where handguns mdye carried Even licenséholdess may not carry a handgun
into the following location®n college/universitypwned or leased property

Buildings and property used for athletic sporting events. This exception
includes sadiums,gymnasiums and similar facilities whichintercollegiate

gamesare staged (but does not extend toB OOHG SWDLOJDWLQJ”

fans may congregate outsithee gates of the sports facilitylt does not
extend to student recreation centers and similar facithigisare not used for
intercollegiate games.

Student housing facilities including residence hatid similar buildings
where students liveush as fraternity and sorority houses.
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